REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 3/3/2008 Docket No.: 050 )20

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7849 by Advantage Group of Florida

Communications, L.L.C., effective March 3, 2008.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X Documentation is attached.

[] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

DOCUMENT MUMRER-DATE
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 10:28 AM
To: 'mike@agcusa.com’

Cc: Barbara Parker

Subject:

RE: Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. (TG819)
Attachments: RAF-TG819-07-0-R.pdf; RAF-TG819-08-0-R.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Boger:

I will have your e-mail address changed. I'm attaching the 2007 and 2008 Regulatory Assessement Fee return forms, which should

be completed and returned with full payment in order to receive a voluntary canceliation. In the meantime, | will go ahead and open
a docket to cancel your certificate. Let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-8502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Pisler@psc.state.fl.us

From: mike@agcusa.com [mailto:mike@agcusa.com]
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 9:39 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Barbara Parker
Subject: RE: Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. (TG819)

Paula,

[ just received this e-mail. My new e-mail address is mike(@agcusa.com. I will take care of payment this week. I wish to
voluntarily terminate the Pay Phone license since I have never used it nor will I ever use it.

Mike Boger

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. (TG&19)
From: "Paula Isler" <Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: Mon, February 25, 2008 10:06 am

To: <mike@agcllc.net>

TO: Michael D. Boger, Sr., President

DOCUMENY h'!,!-‘.ECR‘DP-.TE
01621 HAR-43
FPSC-COMMISSEON CLERY

Dear Mr. Boger:

The Regulatory Assessment Fee is applicable if a certificate is active for any day during a calendar year whether a
certificate holder had any revenues or ever started operations. The fee must be postmarked by January 30th to
avoid late payment charges. Our records show the 2007 fee, including late payment charges, has not been received.
The fee is .0020 of a certificate holder's intrastate revenues, or the minimum $100, whichever is greater.
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If you owe the minimum and if payment is postmarked by February 29, the amount due is $106 ($100 minimum fee,
$5 penalty, $1 interest). If you owe the minimum and if payment is postmarked between March 1 and March 30, the
amount due is $112 ($100 minimum fee, $10 penalty, $2 interest). As information, the late payment charges continue
to accrue until the fee is paid.

Delinquent notices have now been mailed and if a certificate holder does not comply with the notice within 15 days,
certificate holders will automatically be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000
for a third offense. If Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. does not comply, it would be automatically
fined $500 since this will be its first offense of the same Regulatory Assessment Fee rule violation.

If you wish to cancel your pay telephone certificate, please write the Commission a letter requesting cancellation. If
you want a voluntary cancellation, please include payment of the 2007 and 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fees,
including any applicable late payment charges. If full payment is not included, the Commission would still cancel the
certificate, it would just be cancelled on the Commission's own motion and any unpaid fees would be turned over to

collections.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need a copy of the 2007 (and/or 2008) Regulatory Assessment Fee
return form(s). Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax

PIlsler@psc.state.flus
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company iiaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

010773-TC

MCD Company Information for TG819

Printed on 03/03/2008 at 11:31:02 by PJI

TGS819

Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C.
¢§14v§1ntage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C.
Active

07/23/2001

No

Michael D. Boger, Sr.
President

P. O. Box 34668

Memphis, TN 38184-0688
315 Seagrave

Daytona Beach, FL 32114-3142
901) 384-9100
901) 385-7020

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C.



